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Public Procurement — realities

Our primary purpose is to obtain quality goods and
services for our governmental entity by ensuring the
prudent use of taxpayer funds.

Purchasing laws have become more complex, staffing has
decreased as workloads have increased, and our budgets
have declined.
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Public Procurement — realities

« We must continually look for new tools to make our
governmental agencies more effective and efficient.

« Government cooperation — through the use of piggybacking
or cooperatives — inspires public confidence that we are
using our resources wisely.
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Definition of Piggybacking

Where one governmental entity will extend the pricing and
terms of their contract to others. It's competitively awarded and

will include language allowing other governmental entities to
utilize the contract.

Here in New York you must purchase the exact same item —

using the same terms and conditions as presented in the
original solicitation.

T NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.

NY GovBuy



#2018NYGovBuy , @NYSPro f@nysprocurement

Definition of Cooperative Procurement

Cooperative Procurement (Purchasing)

1.

The action taken when two or more entities combine their
requirements to obtain advantages of volume purchases, including
administrative savings and other benefits.

A variety of arrangements, whereby two or more public procurement
entities (or agencies) purchase from the same supplier or multiple
suppliers using a single Invitation for Bids (IFB) or Request for
Proposals (RFP).

Cooperative procurement efforts may result in contracts that
other entities may “piggyback.” (from NIGP Dictionary)
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Piggybacking Contracts

GML 103 was amended to add a new Section 16 that authorizes the
piggybacking of certain contracts.

This will allow the use of contracts issued by all local governments
within New York State and other governmental agencies outside of
New York State (if the piggybacking language is included in the
original bid).

Guidance has been published by the New York State Comptrollers
Office, however, if you have questions speak with your own

Attorneys.
y 2 NY GovBuy
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Piggyback Section of the GML Law

* 16. Notwithstanding the provisions of subdivisions one, two and three of this
section, and section one hundred four of this article, any officer, board or agency
of a county, political subdivision or of any district therein authorized to make
purchases of apparatus, materials, equipment or supplies, or to contract for
services related to the installation, maintenance or repair of apparatus,
materials, equipment, and supplies, may make such purchases, or may contract
for such services related to the installation, maintenance or repair of apparatus,
materials, equipment, and supplies, as may be required by such county, political
subdivision or district thereinthrough the use of a contract let by the United
States of America or any agency thereof, any state or any other county or
political subdivision or district therein if such contract was let in a manner that
constitutes competitive bidding consistent with state law and made available for
use by other governmental entities. 4“’

NY GovBuy
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What to Consider

(1) That bids are solicited competitively through a public solicitation

process like advertising in official newspapers or websites, etc. *

(2) That bids are sealed to guard against fraud, favoritism or collusion *

(3) That bid specifications must be fair/open and not skewed toward
particular vendors, i.e. that the system fosters open competition;

(4) first adopt a local law, rule, regulation or resolution, as the case may
be, authorizing the use of best value for awarding purchase contracts.*

* http://osc.state.ny.us/localgov/pubs/piggybackinglaw.pdf
NEW YORK
PR NY GQVBuy
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What to Consider

(5) That the bid goes to the lowest bidder and that there is no process in

which other bidders who are not the lowest bidders are "encouraged" to
drop their prices for purposes of being awarded the bid.

— “no 2" bite of the apple”
(6) National Cooperative Examples (there are many cooperatives)
— U.S. Communities
— National IPA and TCPN have merged under the National IPA logo
— NJPA
— NASPO ValuePoint
— Plus many more
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Best Practices to Consider

« Comparison shopping between State, County and National
Cooperative contracts:

— Office supply

— Industrial supplies

— Janitorial supplies

— Automotive supplies
 |Issue a formal document amongst cooperatives
« Keeps documentation for auditors in one place
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Verification
Template

Examples
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Albany County example

Albany County Justification for Utilizing a Cooperative Contract

Cooperative or Lead Agency

Contract No.

Nameis)
We have reviewed and due dili on the ive contract. As part of
the due dilgence review, we have confimed that the contract complies substantially wih our
procursment rules and practices. We have further confirmed that all purchases will comply with the terms

prices in the contract. It has been determined that it is in the best interests of our entity to utilize this
contract for the reasons cited below:

TEsue Considerat
Mew York State Considerations:

1. Was the contract let by the United States
or any agency thereof, any state or any
other political subdivision or district
therein?

2. Was the contract made available for use
by other governmental entities?

3. Was the contract let in a manner that

nstitutes competitive bidding
“gonsistent with state law?”

4. Was there a public solicitation of bids.
consistent with GML 103.5 and serves to
ensure that the purposes of GML 103 are
furthered?

5. Was the submission of sealed bids, or
analogous procedure, done in a manner
to secure and preserve the integrity of the
process and confidentiality of the bids

submitted?
6. Was the ion of bid sp
or a similar document that provides a
for bidders to s
fairly?

7. Was the award to the lowest bidder who
materially or substantially meets the bid
specifications and is determined to be a

il bidder?
General Considerations:

8 Do the terms, conditions and scope of
w meet the need?

8. If no, are the terms, conditions and scope | It should be noted hers ff terms or prices were,
of ificati iable? negotiated

Faciors may include advantageous terms,
conditions. prices. quality. performance. timing.
10. Do-es the eoopemtl\re contract provide the | entity's experience and ability to duplicate the
solution? Why? contract, age of the contract, ste.
11 wm volume pricing advantages be
applied to
12 Were local and regional vendors offered

the opportunity to compete for the Use this area if applicable to the entity's NEW YORK
? policies, practices or principh STATE OF
13. Did the cooperative or lead agency have OPPORTUNITY.
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own of Colonie example

TOWN OF COLONIE
General Services Department
Mermorial Toun Hal This contract of bids or o
r ile. New Y 2 vendors
Newtonville, New York 12128 secure and preserve the integrity of the process and confidentiality of the bids or
518) 7832726 Fax (515) 7867329 offera submitied.
| www colonis org/pemervices vES o
Pasia A Mahan
Town Supervisor PFrepared specifications were supplied to potential vendors as par of the
soliciation of this contract.
Town of Colonie YES NO
Contract Verification Form
The award of this contract was made onthe basis of ible bidder o
best value.
YES NO
Address:
Phone Number | affirm thatihe above answers are true and correct
Contact Name:
Signature
Contract Title:
Awarded Vendor.
The Town of Colonie s attemptingto determine if the above contract meetsthe Printed Name
New York State that allow political ion touse this contract.
The information requestedis only forthe Town's use to help make that
determination. The Town of Colonieis a New York State Political Subdivision
located in Albany County New York.
Date
This confract was let by the United States or any agencythereof, any state or
any other political subdivision or districttherein.
YES NO Thank youfor your assistance. Please faxthis completedbackto the Town of
Colonie at518-786-7329. If you have any questions please contact Douglas
This confract has been made use by other Sippel, CPPB at 518-783-2726.

YES NO

This confract was the result of a public solicitation thatincluded public

=5 | NY GovBuy
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State Agency onl

7 wewvork | Office of Procurement
Coneeal Services | Services 3. Provide information on the procurement method.
= Wiat wa the original method of award for this | What procurement altemativ{s] could ba used o your
Contract Use Request Form £ Competive 0 Competitve
N 0 Mini-bid 0 Mini-bia
Instructions: 5 Non-Compstitive Based On 1 Non-Campeitve Based On
Entties requesing OGS v ofpgy e s complteand st e g o e Cistomer Sens Team [ Preferred Source [ Prefermed Source
mail: customer. services B Under Discretionary Threshold [ under Discretionary Threshold
« By maik: NS Office of General Servmas Procurement Sevices | Corning Tower, 38" Floor | Albany, NY 12242 E gr‘;“;gemF Single Seurce E g“m'eerng Single Source
Note: Individual agency contracts. are subject to the review & approval of OSC & other agency specific review as applicable. [ Cther [l Other
/1 Please provide contact information. Ploase describe wiy i is th i ism for this fi.e. timing, level playing field,
. nature of use). Were other procurement methods considered? Are there any special, unusual, or exigent maricet
For Your Agency rg: 2 circumstances undertying this extension request? Make sure to answer all questions and attach additional documents if
Aaenc (Orgenzsion [ o1 need more space
niact Name

For the Original Contracting Enfity For the Contractor

Entfy Ganiclar 4. Please provide price justification information.

lame: lame:

‘Address: Address Have marke! condilions changed since ihe original award (ie. Yes O Mo [ | [T¥es, please describe:

Phone. Bhone availability of supply. price

Email Emal Is there 2 mechanism In the coniract for an adiustment to the original [ oo o 1y, [ | e, please destribe

Fax Fax contract terme to reflect current pricing or markst conditions?

i i - How have you determined the reasonableness of price for the piggyback volume? I there sdditional discount being

2. Please provide details of the procurement. e o your s of this agrecment? Plaase seserbe®

Describe the product or service
on the original contract”

Describe the product o service
which you intend to acquire*.

[ Original Contract ID/Reference & | I — . N .,

Original Contract Award Date: "‘E ";W"’d“" "l"lg ::"","""‘"" ‘:’ o 5. Agency Representation:

Contract Term: B mendmen mn:aﬂzmr\\; cr:grrr»a;m In providing the above information to the Offite of General Services for pigaybacking approval under State Finance Law, §
Your A Timeframe: | | a 163 (10} (=), the entity making this submission represents that it has done a thorough review of the original procurement

= e — dosuments, and that ths information forwarded in this "Gontract Use Requast” provides a complets and accurats.
‘A copy of the original contract & fs pricing is required with this application. Have you vesO Mo O summary of bath the original contract and intended agency piggyback procurements.
included a hard copy or forwarded an electronic copy of both to OGS Customer Services? = T e i )
Does the original contract contain language for contract extensions to addiional users? | es [J No [J -
VWrtten approval for using His contract must be obtained & provided from both the onginal | .. [ o [ | Authorized Signature: ‘ |
ing entity & the vendor. Have these been included with your
Does the original contract provide for aggregate discounts? Yes O No [0
It yes. have been applied to the intended pigayback volume? Yes[1 Mo [ For OGS Use Only
For the product or service you wish to acquire, provide the following information: o= T [T e i e ]
MajorPrimary Product(s), or Type(s) of | Estimated Quantity | Unit Price Per ‘Anticipated Total ltem
Service or Job Titlefs) to be Acquired®: | Required Original Contract | Price for Piggyback | Autnonized Signature: ‘ |
[ Approved [0 Approved with Comment (ses attached) [0 Disapproved

*stach &

vated Total Value of Piggyback
(ingluding secondarv contract items.:

but
another
example i
you are
developin
your own

=2 NY GovBuy
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Examples
Cooperatives

Currently Used by
Albany County
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US COMMUNITIES:

BSN Sports

Ricoh — Saved $35,000 over 5 yrs
AMSAN - Janitorial products
Safeware — Public Safety

KONE — Elevator Maintenance and Modernization

~ #2|NY GovBuy
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 NATIONAL IPA:
— Office Depot
— Hill & Marks — Janitorial Supplies

e TCPN:
— Lowes
— Gov Connections

f NEW YORK
STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY.
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« National Joint Purchasing Alliance, NJPA:
— Carpet
— Fuel Master — Complicated Contract
— Goodyear
— Grainger
— NAPA
— Pitney Bowes

f NEW YORK
STATE OF
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Resources
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https://www.osc.state.ny.us/lo irvrons | orce of . ‘
calgov/pubs/lgmag/seekingco et G
m petltlon pdf Guide for Piggybacking in New York State

New York State Finance Law Article 11, §163 (10)(e) empowers OGS 1o authorize purchases required by state agencies
ffom contracts let by oiher siate agencies. he U.S. govemmen, or any ather stale wilh the concurrence of the Office of
the State Comtroller and under This type of option is calied

As with other forms of state remains subject ta internal and extemal
review, and must ba cansistant with the policies and principies of government public contracting. When using this form of
procurement, the roquesting agency shoukd sxarmine and woigh (he ollowing faciors in ardr to daformine the

Office of the New York State Comptroller ~———— as a preferied over olher contracting alleratives.

Subject Matter i e an between he product or service sought and the original
caniract which should reflect your agency's form, function and utilty requirements. Does the existing contract
encampass the praduct or service sought? Did it anticipate the possibility of contract extension? All relevant factors in
the proposed extension acquisition {including but not limited 1o price, quality, and nature of deliverable) should be
clearly identified and compared to the original acquisition

Procurement Mathod: The size and scape of the new acquisition should be evaluated in comparison o the original
acquisition and its method of award. Does the proposed piggyback significantly unbalance the original Scope, of
change the nature, quantity, scope of the original contract? Could a substantially different procurement response of
LOCAL GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT GUIDE increased bidder pool INVoIving reater competition reasonably be expected based upon the volume of your proposed
request?

Notice to Originating Agency Where the subject of the original acquisition in a New York State agency specific
contract, the original conlracting entity should be contacted and advised of the intended piggyback. Concerns about
the intended pigayback, including diminution of supply and conlractor capacity should be forwarded to OGS with the
s k' c = 8 P Ppiggyback request. Where the requesting agency proposes to piggyback using an amendment to an existing contract,
eeking Competition in Procurement e e e Soarre 2 7 S
cenralized contracts open (o multiple e

»

Consent of Vendor & Terms of Piggyback: The vendor's consent (o the piggyback request must be in written legal
form (contract, letter agreement, etc.) separate from a purchase order, which sets forth the agreed terms of the
piggyback. A decision on whether to amend the original agreement or 1o execule a separate, independent contract
based upon the original contract must be considered based upon your facts and circumstances. In either event, the
legal form shoukd set forth nol only the agresd tenm ofthe pioayback acquiston, but akso ks eflect o the criginal
agreement, including liability for default, and aggregation of volume and pricing discounts for the intended acquisition
a8 well as for subsequent acquisitions et original agreement.

5. Absence of Other Why is the appropriate
mechanism 1o use for this procurement (ie. timing, level playing field, nature of use)? Were oiher procuremen
methodologies considered? Are there any special, unusual or exigent markel circumstances underlying this extension
reques!?

E

Pricing Justification: Similar to other methods of procurement, your agency must document that the price for the

sed acquisitions is reasanable under the circumstances. You should indicate whether pricing concessions have
been requested and obtained from the contractor based upon the increased volume of purchases under the
agreement

https://nyspro.ogs.ny.gov/sites/defa
ult/files/uploaded/PSPiggybackGui
de 2.2015.pdf

Thomas P. DiNapoli State Comptroller

s | NY GovBu


https://www.osc.state.ny.us/localgov/pubs/lgmg/seekingcompetition.pdf
https://nyspro.ogs.ny.gov/sites/default/files/uploaded/PSPiggybackGuide_2.2015.pdf

#2018NYGovBuy 3 @NYSPro

July 2016

To: Chief Fiscal Officers

New “Piggybacking” Law - Exception to Competitive Bidding (Updated)

Please provide copies of this bulletin to others who may need this information.

Background

Effective August 1, 2012, a new subdivision 16 was added to General Municipal Law (GML) §
103 to authorize political subdivisions and districts therein to purchase apparatus, materials,
equipment and supplies, and to contract for services related to the installation, maintenance or
repair of those items, through the use of contracts let by the United States or any agency thereof,
any state or any other political subdivision or district therein. The contract must be made
available for use by other governmental entities.

This exception to GML § 103 (1), as originally enacted, provided that the contract must have
been let in a manner that constitutes competitive bidding consistent with state law. GML § 103
(16) was amended by chapter 497 of the Laws of 2013, to provide that the contract must be let
either to the lowest responsible bidder or on the basis of best value in a manner consistent with
GML § 103, The d to subdivisi 16 became effective on N ber 13, 2013. GML
§ 103 (16) is scheduled to expire on July 31, 2019.' Political subdivisions (other than New York
City) that wish to make procurements under GML § 103 (16) through the use of a contract let on
the basis of best value must have first authorized the use of best value for awarding their own
purchase contracts by local law, or in the case of district corporations (e.g. fire districts), school
districts and BOCES, rule, regulation, or resolution. This authorization may be accomplished by
the adoption of a single local law or single rule, regulation, or resolution. The stated purpose of
GML § 103 (16) is to reduce administrative and product cos 2

, and increase efficiencies.”

Many local governments have been approached by vendors offering goods and services under
other governmental contracts and, in some cases, vendors have asserted that the contract falls
within the exception in GML § 103 (16). It is the responsibility of local officials to review each
proposed procurement to determine, on advice of the local government’s counsel as appropriate,
whether the procurements falls within the exception. To assist local government officials in
undertaking this review, we offer the following guidance.

f @nysprocuremen

Three Prerequi

There are three prerequisites that must be met in order for a procurement of apparatus, materials,
equipment and supplies, and related installation, repair and maintenance services, to fall within
this exception:

(1) The contract must have been let by the United States or any agency thereof, any state
or any other political subdivision or district therein. Therefore, there must be an
underlying contract let by one of the listed governmental entities. Contracts developed
for use by local governments that are let by private parties (e.g., a private company,
association or not-for-profit corporation is the party awarding the contract to the vendor),
and not by the United States or any ageney thercof, any state or any other political
subdivision or district therein, would not fall within the exception.

The phrase “any state or other political subdivision or district therein” clearly includes
other states, and political subdivisions in other states. In our view, it also includes New
York State political subdivisions. Therefore, in addition to the current competitive
bidding exception for certain purchases through contracts of New York State counties
(County Law § 408-a: GML § 103 [3]), local governments also may purchase through
qualifying contracts let by other New York State political subdivisions under this
exception.

(2) The contract must have been made available for use by other governmental entities.
This means that the other gavernmental entity has taken steps to make its contract
available for New York local governments. In general, this would accur by inclusion in
the contract let by the other entity of a clause extending the terms and conditions of the
contract to other governmental entities. Unilateral offers by vendors to extend contract
pricing and other terms and conditions would not fall within the exception.

(3) The contract must have been “let to the lowest responsible bidder or on the basis of
best value in a manner consistent with this section.” The term “consistent with tl
section” refers to General Municipal Law § 103 (and related case law) applicable to New
York State political subdivisions. The purchasing local government would need to obtain
background information on the procedures used to let the contract and, as necessary,
consult with its counsel, to determine whether this prerequisite is met. Additional
guidance on complying with this prerequisite follows.

In order for a non-New York contract to have been let to the lowest responsible bidder or on the
basis of best value (competitive offering)* in a manner “consistent” with GML & 103, the
procedures used by that government need not be exactly the same as those under GML § 103

http://osc.state.ny.us/localgov/pubs/piggybackinglaw.pdf
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Some Cooperatives in Alpha Order

NASPO ValuePoint http://www.naspovaluepoint.org/#/home/contracts

NATIONAL IPA/TCPN http://www.nationalipa.org/Pages/default.aspx

National Joint Purchasing Alliance, NJPA https:/iwww.njpacoop.org/

US Communities http://www.uscommunities.ora/

E&| Cooperative Services (education) https://www.eandi.org/
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Questions & Contact Information

Karen A. Storm, CPPB
Albany County Purchasing Agent
SAMPO Executive Board

518-447-7149
kstorm@albanycounty.com
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